Dermott Special School District Regular Session June 11, 2015

The Dermott Special School District met in regular session on June 11, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. in the Administration building.

Call to Order - Tommie Robinson

Prayer – Walter Donald

Establish a Quorum: Charlie Branch, Tommie Robinson, Clarence Thrower, Walter Donald, and Lexa McMickle.

Board Minutes:

Motion made by Walter Donald, second by Lexa McMickle to approve the May 12, 2015 board minutes as presented with the correction to be made. Passed 5-0

Superintendent's Report – Warrants & Balances:

Motion made by Walter Donald, second by Clarence Thrower to approve the warrants and balances as presented. Passed 5-0

Executive Session -6:20-7:03

New Business:

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Walter Donald to accept the resignation of Bertha Freeman as Art Teacher. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Walter Donald, second Clarence Thrower to accept the resignation of Toney Campagna as Elementary Teacher. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Clarence Thrower, second by Lexa McMickle to accept the resignation of Blayne Mallett as Health and PE Teacher. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Clarence Thrower to accept the resignation of Haley Howe as Elementary Teacher. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Clarence Thrower to accept the resignation of Alma Mallett as Vocal Music Teacher. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Walter Donald to accept the resignation of Steve Chaney as Bus Mechanic and Bus Driver. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Walter Donald, second by Lexa McMickle to hire Jacob Lee as Sr./Jr. Boys Basketball Coach, Boys Track Coach, and Health and PE Teacher for the 2015-2016 school year. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Clarence Thrower, second by Lexa McMickle to hire Clinton Gharis as 7-12 Math Teacher (pending acceptance to the late APPEL program cohort.) Passed 5-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Clarence Thrower to hire Caviha Leonard as the 21st CCLC Director for the 2015-2016 school year. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Walter Donald, second by Lexa McMickle to hire the following employees as Bus Drivers for the 2015-2016 school year: Robert Henry, Wilbert Easterling, Arlesha Giles, Katherine Mitchell, and Barbara Smith. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Walter Donald, second by Clarence Thower to approve the new Classified Minimum Wage of \$8.32/hour beginning July 1, 2015. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Walter Donald, second by Clarence Thrower to approve the 2015-2016 Dermott School District Cafeteria, Bus Drivers, Custodians and Crossing Guard Salary Schedule. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Lexa McMickle, second by Walter Donald to hire Melanie Fitzgibbon as 5th grade Elementary Teacher for the 2015-2016 school year. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Clarence Throwe, second by Lexa McMickle to hire Leeanna Morgan as 1st grade Elementary Teacher for the 2015-2016 school year. Passed 5-0

Motion made by Charlie Branch, second by Clarence Thrower to accept the resignation of Andy Brannon from the Dermott School District Board of Directors and as Board President. Passed 5-0

Charlie Branch nominated Walter Donald for the Vice-President position on the board. All members were in favor. Tommie Robinson moved to the President position.

Principal's Reports were given by Mr. Duncan and Mrs. Ridgell.

Information was given to the board.

Next regular school board meeting will be July 14, 2015.

Adjourn -7:20 p.m.

President			
Secretary			